# **Redding School District**

### Shasta Union Elementary School District • Igo-Ono-Platina Union School District

Redding School District Boardroom, 5885 East Bonnyview Road

# Parent Advisory Committee (PAC) Minutes

November 19, 2020 4:00 – 5:00 Zoom link,

Join Zoom Meeting

https://rsdnmp.zoom.us/j/87019707165?pwd=MzhINGNzSiszclBhMVZFQk9iMERNdz09 Meeting ID: 870 1970 7165 Passcode: 671600

PAC Meeting Purpose and Scope. The role of the Parent Advisory Committee (PAC) is to provide advice to the Redding School District governing Board and superintendent on the District's Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP). The LCAP is a document that memorializes the District's goals for student achievement, action items to achieve the goals, and performance metrics to assess the District's progress on reaching these goals. The LCAP should provide public stakeholders a clear picture on how Redding School District is spending their state-allocated funds in order to meet State and local priorities for student achievement. PAC meetings engage parents in the public process for reviewing and commenting on the District's LCAP.

# 1. Welcome, Participation Roll Call

4:01 p.m.

Present: Angelic Johnson, Kathleen Caldwell, Kallie Markle, Heather Waldrop, Garrilyn Mousser, Jennifer Patterson, Emily Scott, Elizabeth Poole, Cindy Bishop, Robert Fellinger and Karen Ditzler

School	No.	School	No.	School	No.
BV (TK-5)		MZ (TK-5)	2	TB (TK-8)	1
CY (TK-5)	1	SQ (6-8)	1	CDS (TK-8)	
JU (TK-8)	1	SY (TK-5)	1	Shasta	1

- 2. Review and Approve the minutes from September 1, 2020 PAC Minutes from September 1, 2020 were reviewed and approved
- 3. Learning Continuity Attendance Plan Update, 2020-2021

Reviewed the updated one Year Learning Continuity Attendance Plan 2020-2021 for Redding Elementary School District, which is in lieu of Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP). The three year LCAP plan will be updated for 2021-2024 period.

#### **Reviewed Updated Plan by Section:**

**General Info** - Narrative which discusses what the District is doing due to Covid-19 and the impact of the pandemic with the District and our community

Cindy Bishop noted that the Partner District – Shasta Union Elementary School has its own plan, which is very similar but with Montessori wording used.

Stakeholder Engagement - Discussed

# In-Person Instructional Offerings and Actions Related to In-Person Instructional Offerings – Discussed

- (Q) Are all school closed and doing Distance Learning or only Turtle Bay School at this time?
- (A) No only Turtle Bay School
- (Q) Where does the money come from if dollar amounts are higher than budgeted?
- (A) Robert Fellinger From Federal Funding and/or General Funds

#### **Access to Devices and Connectivity** - Discussed

- (Q) Is computer access given to in-person and Distance Learning students?
- (A) Yes, both in-person and Distance Learning students have access to Google classroom and other programs through Clever. If students / classes have to go into a Distance Learning situation, then Wi-Fi Hot Spot would be given to students that need it
- (Q) What about getting a student's chrome book repaired if student is doing Distance Learning?
- (A) The IT Department can help with that. Please contact the site office and have them put in a work order ticket. IT Department will contact to make an appointment session to repair. Also, Parents can submit a work order ticket to IT for help to fix.

**Pupil Participation and Progress** – Discussed

**Distance Learning Professional Development** – Discussed

**Staff Roles and Responsibilities** – Discussed

Supports for Pupils with Unique Needs – Discussed

Pupil Learning Loss & Pupil Learning Loss Strategies - Discussed

Mental Health and Social and Emotional Well-Being – Discussed

Pupil and Family Engagement and Outreach – Discussed

#### **School Nutrition** – Discussed

Additional Actions to Implement the Learning Continuity Plan and Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students – Discussed

- (Q) Is there any plan to change funding to the Distance Learning option?
- (A) Robert Fellinger The District plans to continue to offer the Distance Learning option and should have enough to fund through the end of the school year. The Covid-19 Pandemic continues to be a moving target for funding
- (Q) Under the Actions related to Distance Learning Program the plan list a dollar amount of \$920,000 to Reallocate 20 Teachers to deliver Distance Learning instruction, why so much money?
- (A) Robert Fellinger This is a re-assignment of funding not new funding. The cost of the 20 teachers moved to Distance Learning was reallocated from its original funding source
- 4. Local Control Accountability Plan Update, 2021-2024 Discussed that the District has started the process of updating the LCAP for 2021-2024 They will be looking back at the 2019-2020 and 2021-2020 years when updating. Mid-Year Study Session - Superintendent Rob Adams is looking at a tentative date, but has not finalized it yet. (Karen Ditzler will ask his assistant Lori Carter to provide date as soon as available)
- 5. Next PAC meeting: 4:00-5:00 pm on Thursday, February 4th, Redding School District Boardroom or Zoom link (depends on local conditions due to COVID)
- (Q) Parent questioned if it would be possible to continue to have a zoom link option for attending meetings even when pandemic is over?
- (A) Yes, that's a wonderful idea and suggestion!
- 6. Next DAC (District Advisory Committee) meeting, Tuesday, February 23<sup>rd</sup> from 3:30 pm-4:30 pm, Redding School District Boardroom or Zoom link (depends on local conditions due to COVID)
- 7. Adjourn @ 4:41 p.m.